
Greene County Planning Commission

Meeting Minutes

January 4, 2021
CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Kelly called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.
ROLL CALL

The following were in attendance:  Jim Goroncy, Matt Cumberledge via phone, Larry Stratton via Webex, Brian Sokol, Jonna Knapik and Julie Gatrell

The following were not in attendance:  Alfred Burns and Dave Severini

Staff Present:   Jeremy L. Kelly, Rich Cleveland via phone and Austin F. McDaniel, GCPC 

Guests Present:   N/A
REORGANIZATION 
Election of Officers – Chairman, Vice-Chairman, and Secretary (Nomination)
The Board made the recommendation that Mr. Goroncy remain nominated as the Chairman of GCPC Board. All were in favor and Mr. Goroncy will remain the Chairman.

The Board made the recommendation that Mr. Stratton remain nominated as the Vice Chairman of GCPC Board. All were in favor and Mr. Stratton will remain in the position of Vice Chairman.
The Board made the recommendation that Mrs. Gatrell be nominated as the Secretary of GCPC Board. All were in favor and Mrs. Gatrell was elected as the Secretary of GCPC Board.
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES – December 7, 2020
Ms. Knapik made a motion to approve the December 7, 2020 meeting minutes and it was seconded by Mrs. Gatrell.  All were in favor and the meeting minutes were approved.
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: 

This is a standard disclaimer.  If you have a conflict of interest on any particular item, you are duty bound to disclose it. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 
N/A
PUBLIC COMMENT 
N/A

LAND DEVELOPMENT
Mr. McDaniel read the following from the agenda:
	A.
	Sell to Vanscyoc Lot Split

	Township
	Monongahela Township

	Zoning
	N/A

	Site Control
	Richard A. and Monica L. Sell 16-03-115A

	Driveway Permit, parking and utilities
	Maple Ridge Road Twp Rd. 708 Utilities: Existing

· Water: Existing

· Electric: Existing

· Sewerage: Existing

	Stormwater
	N/A

	Conservation District/PADEP
	N/A: Non-Building Waiver Side Lot Addition

	Total Area of Disturbance
	N/A

	Narrative
	It is the intent of this lot split add on to subdivide .231 acres (Lot No. 1) from parcel 16-03-115-A. 

	Approval Requested
	Lot Split or Minor Subdivision


Mr. McDaniel explained that the lot in question had previously been subdivided. Mr. McDaniel mentioned that the property being split was landlocked and the department had requested that the attorneys include an easement, covenant or restriction in order to maintain access to parcel 16-03-115-A. Mr. McDaniel explained that the Board needs to decide whether the project is a Lot Split or Minor Subdivision.
Mr. Sokol explained that the project is actually an add on to the neighboring property and it will be done as a deed of incorporation rather than creating a new parcel.
Mr. Kelly explained that the attorneys were aware that this lot split would create a landlocked parcel and in order to approve it, a restriction must be placed on one of the parcels.

Mr. Sokol explained that there was a verbal agreement between the two parties and they are working out the details to finalize the Lot Split.
Mr. Goroncy questioned what the reasoning was for merging the second parcel with the original.

Mr. Kelly explained that it was fee simple.

Mr. Sokol explained that Kenneth Sell, son of Richard A. and Monica L. Sell, owned both sides of the property that the Vanscyoc’s currently have ownership of, so, the gap in the property was never an issue. Mr. Sokol informed the seller that they would need to provide access or they would violate the SALDO. 
Mr. Goroncy asked if the Lot Split would be approved with a condition or stipulation.

Mr. Kelly informed Mr. Goroncy that the Board would not be approving it tonight, however, the Board would decide whether to run the project as a lot split or minor subdivision. Mr. Kelly explained that a modification to a subdivision classifies the project as a re-subdivision which has to come before the Board.

Mr. Goroncy questioned if the lot split will have to come before the Board again after the meeting currently taking place. 

Mr. Kelly reiterated that the Planning Commission will handle it in house if considered a lot split. If the Board decides to run the project as a minor subdivision, it would have to come before the Board multiple times. Mr. Kelly also claimed it may come before the Board if it needs tabled or extended before the 90-day runoff.

Mr. Sokol noted that there had been precedence that the Commission approves a project without easements or verbiage, if the owner of the property has neighboring parcels, however, he agrees that he would prefer to have something in writing before final approval.
Mr. Goroncy asked if the Board considers the project a lot split, what do the two parties need to do.

Mr. Kelly explained that there is a resolution that the Planning Staff and Planning Director approve the actual plans and lot split process. If approved tonight as a Lot Split, it falls on the Planning staff to stamp and seal the plans before delivery to the attorneys.

Mr. Sokol explained that one of the most important changes to the SALDO will be defining a lot split to eliminate bringing these decisions before the Board.

Mr. Goroncy explained that the Board typically has the easements provided to them before deciding whether it is a lot split or minor subdivision. 
Mr. Kelly explained that there is still work to do on the departments end, however, we do not want to hold the purchaser and buyer up for another month once they have the corrected deed.

Mr. Sokol expressed that since there is a 90-day clock, the department cannot go ahead and approve it if it does not meet the SALDO.

Mr. Kelly explained that if we do not make a motion by the Planning Commission, then it is approved. If that time frame has not been met or a resolution has come about, then it will be brought before the Board to be taken off of the table which stops the 90-day deadline.
Mr. Cumberledge made the motion to consider the project as a lot split oppose to a minor subdivision and it was seconded by Ms. Knapik. Mr. Sokol abstained from voting and all others were in favor. 

I. OLD BUSINESS
a. SALDO Article II Comment

b. Sewage Inventory Update

c. 2 GCPC Openings
Mr. Kelly requested that if there are any comments for the Section II SALDO, those could be addressed at this time.
Mr. Kelly explained that the Planning Department ran into an issue with Sewage Inventory Update as there were unforeseen circumstances within Franklin Township’s staff. Mr. Kelly explained that we will set up a meeting with Morris Township to continue the update.

Mr. Kelly asked for suggestions to fill the void of two empty seats on the Greene Planning Commission Board.
II. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Comments for Morris Township Zoning

b. PA Act 167

c. Section III SALDO

d. Waynesburg Borough Zoning
Mr. McDaniel explained that Morris Township is updating their zoning near Nineveh. The proposed update will change the area from R2 to R1.

Mr. Sokol asked if the Planning Department or Board has any authority over their zoning.

Mr. Kelly responded that they have to allow a 30-day comment period for a zoning update. Mr. Kelly explained the background of Nineveh’s development and their sewage system. 
Mr. Kelly mentioned that the changes relate to the concentration of square footage within a lot. A higher concentration would allow for closer homes. Mr. Kelly wants to discuss how the sewage is sustainable if it is only running at half capacity and the Planning Department wants to find out how many homes need to pay into the system to make it sustainable. 

Mr. Sokol wanted the Department to raise the question of why they are stopping at such a small area. Mr. Sokol raised a concern regarding spot zoning.

Mr. Kelly responded that without conversation, he believes those are CONSOL Properties and they probably have some sort of agreement that those parcels are only to be used for residential development. 
Mr. McDaniel explained that on December 8, 2020 Erin Kepple from SPC reached out to the Department to see if the County was interested in completing an Act 167 Plan. Mr. McDaniel explained that an Act 167 provides for the regulation of land and water uses for flood control measures along with stormwater management purposes. The Act directs counties to prepare and adopt stormwater plans for each watershed in the County. Mr. McDaniel informed the Board that Greene County is the only County in Southwestern PA that has not adopted a plan and the purpose is to preserve and restore flood controls back to the streams and natural stormwater areas.

Mr. Kelly explained that when the Act 167 was first considered, funding was available with it. An Act 167 was prepared for the County between 2009 and 2010, however, there were speculative reasons as to why it was never adopted. A recent push has caused it to resurface again since there is a statewide initiative.
Mr. Goroncy asked if the projects coming in have to follow state guidelines anyways, such as the stormwater management plan by DEP. 
Mr. Kelly responded that not all plans have to follow the SALDO. Whenever plans come to us they are required to go through our stormwater plan in the SALDO. 

Mr. Sokol raised a concern that development would come to a halt if a plan was adopted because developers do not have the capital to put in the stormwater infrastructure. The cost analysis would stunt the development and subdivisions would go unutilized. Mr. Sokol also brought up that even though the County would get help with funding the developers would bear the cost burden and they receive no help. Mr. Sokol stated that he would like to see an update in the SALDO that requires to show where the Stormwater is going to flow.

Mr. Kelly provided the Board with the Article III SALDO updates and read through the proposed changes.
On Part C, Mr. Sokol stated that it shouldn’t specify the size however it should be a full size copy. He proposed that the attorney reduce the size. Mr. Sokol explained the process he uses and stated that the department should receive the full-size copy which is easier to review.
Mr. Kelly stated that they may run into an issue if the department stamps and seals a full-size copy since the recorder can only accept 11x17 and not everyone has the capability to reduce size.

Mr. Sokol stated that he would bring in different counties’ subdivision plans in order to provide the Board with information on the different processes. Mr. Sokol explained that he likes this County’s simple process, however, he suggested that signature blocks could all go on the same plat. Mr. Sokol explained that if we make the SALDO simple and developer friendly, townships may come back and utilize the County’s SALDO rather than their own which creates uniformity. 

Mr. Sokol made the suggestion that all new homes have an “as built” drawing on the plat. Mr. Sokol explained that it would not be an easy process but eliminates an array of issues. 

Mr. Kelly explained when developers do a notice of termination for their NPDES permit they are required to have an “as built” submitted. Piggybacking off of the Conservation district and requiring them to record that document would be a possibility. 
Mr. Kelly explained that Waynesburg Borough Zoning is wanting a comment from the department for a project that deals with converting a residential home into a doctor’s office.
III.
CONSERVATION DISTRICT REPORT

IV.
PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT

1.   Lot Splits – Appendix A

2.   Tax Abatements – Appendix B
Mr. McDaniel provided the Board with a year end report of the Tax Abatement applicants while explaining the status of prior lot splits and upcoming splits that will be approved in house.
V. MEETINGS

VI. ADJOURNMENT – NEXT MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR February 1, 2021
Mrs. Gatrell made a motion to adjourn at 8:16 PM and it was seconded by Ms. Knapik. All were in favor and the meeting was concluded.

MEETING MINUTES CERTIFICATION





We, the undersigned, agree that the minutes taken above were approved in their entirety by the Greene County Planning Commission on _________________, 2021.








Chairman, Greene County Planning Commission





Secretary, Greene County Planning Commission











